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Flynn, Dale
Thu, 8 Mar 2007 14:52:30 +1100 
Coghlan, Jim
Hantsis, Angela;Hayes, Craig 
FW: Milad MOKBEL

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

FYI (He's dreaming)

From: Fitzgerald, Dale
Sent: Thursday, 8 March 2007 14:50
To: O'Brien, James
Cc: Rowe, Paul; Flynn, Dale

FW: Milad MOKBELSubject:

From: Gray, Andrew
Sent: Thursday, 8 March 2007 14:44
To: Fitzgerald, Dale
Subject: Re: Milad MOKBEL

Dale ,Mokbel speaks with wife and states that a deal is being negotiated between Gobbo and 
you guys , 6 or 7 yrs tops if he talks...........

Andrew.R.Gray

Security & Emergency Services Group. 
Corrections Intel
PH
Mol

CONFIDENTIAL
The information in this message and in any attachments may be confidential. If you are not the 
intended recipient of this message, you must not read, forward, print, copy, disclose, or use in 
any way the information in this message or any attachments it contains.

If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy all 
copies of this message and any attachments.

Dale
Fitzgerald

Sent by: Dale 
Fitzgerald/M

To: Andrew Gra'
cc:

Subject: Milad MOKBEL
08/03/2007 11:31
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VPL.6065.0200.4200

Andrew,

For your info I had a notice served on Milad making application to interview him on Tuesday next 
week for the Murder of Condello. Could you let me know if he has contact with any person and 
discusses the issue. I believe that he is quite stressed at the moment.

Dale


